
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

 
AGENDA CLOSES AT 4:00 P.M., MONDAY, PRECEDING SCHEDULED MEETING. 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, December 14, 2021 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Station # 1 Video Conference 

 
 
Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89867245686?pwd=VjNnelVXNjQyN3kzNDNvcjB5S1ZBUT09 
 
Meeting ID: 898 6724 5686 
Passcode: 046972 
 
Dial in: 1(253) 215-8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
I. ROLL CALL: 

Les Von Flue, President    Ryan Bielenberg, Director 
Stacy Palmer, Vice-President               Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
Rob Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:  

a) Regular Board Meeting of November 9, 2021 
 

V. OPEN FORUM 
a) Association Announcements 
b) Staff Announcements 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS: 

a)  
b)  

 
VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report 
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT: 

a) 20-21 Audit Presentation by Accuity, LLC 
b) December Activities 
c) Strategic Plan Update 
d) Operational Guidelines (1/11/22) 
e) Training Report (1/11/22) 
f) Call Response Data (1/11/22) 
g) Recruiting/Retention Report (1/11/22) 
h) Fire Prevention Report (1/11/22) 

 
IX. NEW BUSINESS:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89867245686?pwd=VjNnelVXNjQyN3kzNDNvcjB5S1ZBUT09


SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

 
AGENDA CLOSES AT 4:00 P.M., MONDAY, PRECEDING SCHEDULED MEETING. 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, December 14, 2021 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Station # 1 Video Conference 

 
a)  Board Handbook Section 500 Review 
b)   SDAO Conference 
 

X. ITEMS PENDING: 
a)  
 

XI. GOOD OF THE ORDER: 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 



 

1 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

 
DRAFTED FOR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND OR CORRECTION 

 
 REGULAR BOARD MEETING      7:00 P.M. November 9, 2021 
 Silverton Fire District Station #1 (Silverton) 
 
 
I. ROLL CALL: 
  
 Les Von Flue, President   Ryan Bielenberg, Director (via Zoom) 
 Stacy Palmer, Vice President   Dixon Bledsoe, Director (via Zoom) 
 Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer (via Zoom) 
 
 ABSENT:  
  
 All Directors present.  
  
 IN ATTENDANCE: 
  

Chief Miles, AC Grambusch, BC Terhaar, Lt. Brown, Lt. Dandeneau 
 

II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 
 

President Von Flue called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the group in the pledge of 
allegiance. 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
IV.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:   
 

a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Vice President Palmer made a motion to approve the minutes of October 12, 2021 board 
meeting. Director Bledsoe seconded the motion. Director Mengucci requested that the 
minutes reflect discussion regarding the confidentiality of the survey. AC Grambusch stated 
that although the draft minutes did not reflect the requested changes, the final version did. 
The corrected minutes were then read aloud by AC Grambusch. The Board unanimously 
agreed on the amended minutes. The motion to approve amended minutes of October 12, 
2021 carried unanimously. 

 
V. OPEN FORUM: 
 

a) Association Announcements 
Lt. Brown reported that the Scotts Mills Association had a successful chicken dinner and 
received $1000 in additional donations from the community in appreciation for the wildfire 
response last summer. Lt. Brown hosted a public education (pub ed) event for a local Cub 
Scouts group consisting of 8 scouts and 11 parents.  Lt. Brown stated that the pub ed covered 
fire safety, smoke alarms and wildfire discussion. Lt. Brown shared that the Scotts Mills FF 
Association applied for and received a $30,000 grant from Molalla Foothills Community 
Church. Lt. Brown reported that the funds would be used towards radio equipment, wildland 
gear and shelters, battery powered saws and hand tools.  



 

2 
 

 
Lt. Dandeneau shared that the 1st Annual Spaghetti Feed was successful and was used to 
kick off the toy and food drive. Lt. Dandeneau reported although there was a learning curve, 
the Silverton FF Association served 250 plates and collected 250lbs of food.  Lt. Dandeneau 
stated that 29 toy and food barrels would be distributed to businesses on Wednesday, 
November 10th and the door to door food and toy collection would occur December 4th and 
5th.    
 

b) Staff Announcements 
No reports were provided during staff announcements.  

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS: 

 No discussion of old business at this meeting. 
 

VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 
 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report  
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
Vice President Palmer made a motion to accept the finance officer’s report as presented. 
Director Bledsoe seconded the motion. The motion to accept the finance officer’s report as 
presented carried unanimously.  
 
Chief Miles confirmed that the new signers were successfully added to District accounts.  
 

X. CHIEF’S REPORT 
  

a) Strategic Plan Update 
Chief Miles stated that Strategic Plan Consultant, Mr. Abel, would like to schedule an 
orientation with volunteers, staff and directors to outline survey instructions and expectations 
prior to roll out. After the discussion amongst the Board, orientation was scheduled for 
November 17th at 7:00pm. Chief Miles clarified that this orientation was not for the planning 
committee, and a tentative date of January 22nd was scheduled for the planning committee to 
review survey results. After discussion, all Directors were available to attend the work session 
on January 22nd. After additional discussion, Vice President Palmer was appointed to invite 
members of the community to participate on the strategic planning committee.  
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

a) Board Handbook Section 300 Review 
President Von Flue stated that Chief Miles was looking into the purchase of Chromebooks for 
Directors. Chief Miles shared that Chromebooks would also be considered for use in future 
Academies as well. Chief Miles reported that additional work on public contracting would 
require attorney review and an appeal process and requested that the section get tabled until 
the next board meeting.   
  

b) Board Policy-Information Security Review 
 Chief Miles stated that SDAO extended the deadline to December 29th and requested 
 approval from the Board to move the policy forward for a 30 day review.  
 
XII. ITEMS PENDING: 
  
 Vice President Palmer stated that the Chief completed a self-evaluation and she would be  
 sending a survey monkey with the exact same questions to each Director to complete within the 



 

3 
 

 week. Vice President Palmer stated that  the evaluation could be discussed at the next board 
 meeting. 
 
 President Von Flue inquired whether the Board would like to schedule a Board Work Session in 
 January. After discussion the Board agreed to postpone the work session until there was a need. 

   
XIII. GOOD OF THE ORDER:  
  
  
XIII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 
 With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:46 p.m.  

 
 
 
 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2021. 
 
 

________________________________ 
 

President 
 
 

Minutes recorded and prepared by Candace Cantu 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK 















General Ledger
Expense vs Budget with Encumbrances

User: candace
Printed:  12/10/21 13:14:24
Period  01 - 05
Fiscal Year 2022

Account Number Description Budget End Bal Available % Available
25-1-51001 PERSONNEL 550,000.00$     194,103.56$  355,896.44$     64.71%
25-1-51002 EXTRA PERSONNEL 1,500.00$         -$              1,500.00$         100.00%
25-1-51003 WORKERS COMP COVERAGE 26,000.00$       19,530.94$    6,469.06$         24.88%
25-1-51004 SOCIAL SECURITY 52,000.00$       25,940.25$    26,059.75$       50.11%
25-1-51005 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 175,000.00$     45,255.06$    129,744.94$     74.14%
25-1-51006 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 16,000.00$       3,153.10$      12,846.90$       80.29%
25-1-51007 PERS 172,000.00$     64,575.98$    107,424.02$     62.46%
25-1-51008 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,200.00$         -$              1,200.00$         100.00%
25-1-51009 OVERTIME 35,000.00$       36,770.95$    (1,770.95)$       -5.06%
25-1-51010 VOLUNTEERS 70,000.00$       108,210.73$  (38,210.73)$     -54.59%
25-1-51012 MEDICAL SAVINGS PLAN 19,200.00$       6,000.00$      13,200.00$       68.75%
25-1-51013 DIRECTORS EXPENSES 600.00$            -$              600.00$            100.00%

PAYROLL RELATED EXP 1,118,500.00$  503,540.57$  614,959.43$     54.98%

25-1-61001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00$         675.96$         2,824.04$         80.69%
25-1-61002 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 9,000.00$         4,149.63$      4,850.37$         53.89%
25-1-61003 CONTRACT SERVICES 18,000.00$       3,724.73$      14,275.27$       79.31%
25-1-61004 TELEPHONE 20,000.00$       4,798.41$      15,201.59$       76.01%
25-1-61005 POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 2,000.00$         2,129.28$      (129.28)$          -6.46%
25-1-61006 UTILITIES 36,000.00$       12,943.14$    23,056.86$       64.05%
25-1-61007 ELECTION EXPENSES 5,200.00$         6,711.40$      (1,511.40)$       -29.07%
25-1-61008 BUILDING MAINT./JANITORIAL 16,000.00$       4,365.66$      11,634.34$       72.71%
25-1-61009 LGIP  FEES 100.00$            0.15$             99.85$              99.85%
25-1-61011 ANNUAL AUDIT 8,200.00$         7,750.00$      450.00$            5.49%
25-1-61012 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 2,500.00$         1,743.50$      756.50$            30.26%
25-1-61013 RECRUITING EXPENSE 1,500.00$         988.60$         511.40$            34.09%
25-1-61014 TRAINING SUPPLIES 2,000.00$         37.34$           1,962.66$         98.13%
25-1-61015 TRAINING EXPENSE 30,000.00$       5,279.10$      24,720.90$       82.40%
25-1-61016 CONFERENCE EXPENSE 6,000.00$         -$              6,000.00$         100.00%
25-1-61017 SHOP EXPENSE 3,000.00$         829.93$         2,170.07$         72.34%
25-1-61018 EMS SUPPLIES 5,000.00$         1,891.69$      3,108.31$         62.17%
25-1-61019 INSURANCE 70,000.00$       -$              70,000.00$       100.00%
25-1-61021 TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,500.00$         144.00$         2,356.00$         94.24%
25-1-61022 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6,500.00$         646.59$         5,853.41$         90.05%
25-1-61023 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 7,500.00$         380.60$         7,119.40$         94.93%
25-1-61024 FUELS AND LUBRICANTS 28,000.00$       11,257.60$    16,742.40$       59.79%
25-1-61025 RURAL ADDRESSING 650.00$            247.95$         402.05$            61.85%
25-1-61026 RADIO MAINTENANCE 7,500.00$         728.94$         6,771.06$         90.28%
25-1-61027 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 10,000.00$       2,735.00$      7,265.00$         72.65%
25-1-61031 LEGAL SERVICES 20,000.00$       588.00$         19,412.00$       97.06%
25-1-61032 FIREFIGHTING CHEMICALS 1,200.00$         -$              1,200.00$         100.00%
25-1-61033 APPLIANCES 4,500.00$         -$              4,500.00$         100.00%
25-1-61037 ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 40,000.00$       1,749.89$      38,250.11$       95.63%
25-1-61042 SAFTEY/PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 6,000.00$         1,227.93$      4,772.07$         79.53%
25-1-61044 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 8,500.00$         363.01$         8,136.99$         95.73%
25-1-61045 HAZMAT SUPPLIES 500.00$            -$              500.00$            100.00%
25-1-61050 DISPATCH SERVICES 89,300.00$       45,454.44$    43,845.56$       49.10%



Account Number Description Budget End Bal Available % Available
25-1-61055 MEDICAL MEMBERSHIPS 7,500.00$         3,717.00$      3,783.00$         50.44%
25-1-61056 HEALTH AND WELFARE 10,000.00$       4,886.08$      5,113.92$         51.14%
25-1-61057 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 35,000.00$       17,909.02$    17,090.98$       48.83%
25-1-61060 MAJOR FIRE LOSS EXPENSE 400.00$            -$              400.00$            100.00%
25-1-61063 GRANT EXPENDITURES 165,000.00$     -$              165,000.00$     100.00%
25-1-61064 EQUIPMENT TESTING 15,000.00$       -$              15,000.00$       100.00%
25-1-61065 SCBA MAINTENANCE 2,500.00$         237.99$         2,262.01$         90.48%
25-1-61066 INVESTIGATIONS 500.00$            -$              500.00$            100.00%
25-1-61070 CONFLAGRATION EXPENSES 1,200.00$         1,873.93$      (673.93)$          -56.16%
25-1-61092 FIRE PREVENTION SUPPLIES 1,500.00$         -$              1,500.00$         100.00%
25-1-61093 FIRE PREVENTION 1,500.00$         133.34$         1,366.66$         91.11%
25-1-61094 HEALTH/MEDICAL 14,000.00$       -$              14,000.00$       100.00%
25-1-61095 PROTECTIVE EQUIP MAINT 4,000.00$         -$              4,000.00$         100.00%

MATL SUPP & EXP 728,750.00$     152,299.83$  576,450.17$     79.10%

25-1-71001 PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS MAJOR 26,000.00$       -$              26,000.00$       100.00%
25-1-71002 PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 30,000.00$       421.29$         29,578.71$       98.60%
25-1-71003 MAJOR EQUIPMENT 12,000.00$       -$              12,000.00$       100.00%
25-1-71004 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 8,500.00$         -$              8,500.00$         100.00%
25-1-71010 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 8,000.00$         -$              8,000.00$         100.00%
25-1-71015 HOSE REPLACEMENT 7,500.00$         -$              7,500.00$         100.00%
25-1-71138 COMPUTER EXPENSE 20,000.00$       -$              20,000.00$       100.00%
25-1-71139 TRAINING EQUIPMENT 12,000.00$       -$              12,000.00$       100.00%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 124,000.00$     421.29$         123,578.71$     99.66%

25-1-90001 CONTINGENCIES 125,000.00$     -$              125,000.00$     100.00%
CONTINGENCY 125,000.00$     -$              125,000.00$     100.00%

25-5-92006 ENDING FUND BALANCE 700,000.00$     -$              700,000.00$     100.00%
UNAPPROPRIATED 700,000.00$     -$              700,000.00$     100.00%

25-1-91025 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 24) 14,000.00$       14,000.00$    -$                 0.00%
25-1-91026 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 29) 110,000.00$     110,000.00$  -$                 0.00%
25-1-91027 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 31) 46,000.00$       46,000.00$    -$                 0.00%

TRANSFER OUT 170,000.00$     170,000.00$  -$                 0.00%

25-1-93001 LEASE PRINCIPAL 50,825.00$       -$              50,825.00$       100.00%
25-1-93002 LEASE INTEREST 2,652.00$         -$              2,652.00$         100.00%

DEBT SERVICE 53,477.00$       -$              53,477.00$       100.00%

Expense Total 3,019,727.00$  826,261.69$  2,193,465.31$  72.64%



BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE COMPARISON

September 30, 2020 September 30, 2021

Columbia Bank Checking 243,380.76$      Columbia Bank Checking 173,459.77$      
Columbia Bank MM 113,419.82$      Columbia Bank MM 157,792.96$      
Local Gov't Pool 1,041,204.35$   Local Gov't Pool 1,650,432.33$   
Sub Total 1,398,004.93$   Sub Total 1,981,685.06$   

2015 Bond 113,620.38$      2015 Bond 89,046.26$        
Grand Total 1,511,625.31$   Grand Total 2,070,731.32$   

October 31, 2020 October 31, 2021

Columbia Bank Checking 159,470.41$      Columbia Bank Checking 226,882.35$      
Columbia Bank MM 134,438.54$      Columbia Bank MM 160,539.50$      
Local Gov't Pool 945,049.35$      Local Gov't Pool 1,503,746.98$   
Sub Total 1,238,958.30$   Sub Total 1,891,168.83$   

2015 Bond 113,629.69$      2015 Bond 89,046.26$        
Grand Total 1,352,587.99$   Grand Total 1,980,215.09$   

November 30, 2020 November 30, 2021

Columbia Bank Checking 446,915.80$      Columbia Bank Checking 227,920.78$      
Columbia Bank MM 210,273.01$      Columbia Bank MM 234,442.10$      
Local Gov't Pool 2,061,607.88$   Local Gov't Pool 2,619,103.95$   
Sub Total 2,718,796.69$   Sub Total 3,081,466.83$   

2015 Bond 113,638.26$      2015 Bond 89,046.26$        
Grand Total 2,832,434.95$   Grand Total 3,170,513.09$   

OVERALL AHEAD $338,078.14

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $583,680.13

OVERALL AHEAD $559,106.01

$652,210.53OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD

OVERALL AHEAD $627,627.10

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $362,670.14



 
 
 
 

 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
 

Report to the Board of Directors 
for the Year Ended June 30, 2021  

 
September 23, 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
436 1st Avenue W • PO Box 1072 

Albany, Oregon 97321 • (541) 223-5555  



 
 
 
 

  

 
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT  

Silverton, Oregon 
  

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

June 30, 2021 
 
 
 
INTRODUCTORY SECTION 

Title Page 
Table of Contents 

 
LETTER SECTION 

  Letter of Report Presentation ...............................................................................................................    

  Required Communications ..................................................................................................................   

  Recently Issued Accounting Standards ..............................................................................................   

ATTACHMENTS 

Certain Written Communications between Management and Accuity 

Engagement Letter ........................................................................................................................   

Management Representation Letter ...........................................................................................   

 



 

436 1st Avenue W • PO Box 1072 • Albany, Oregon 97321 
(541) 223-5555 • www.accuitycpas.com • Fax (541) 730-4420 

 
September 23, 2021 
 
 
Board of Directors 
Silverton Fire District 
Silverton, Oregon 

 
We are pleased to present this report related to our audit of the modified cash basis financial 
statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of Silverton Fire District, Silverton, 
Oregon, for the year ended June 30, 2021. This report summarizes certain matters required by 
professional standards to be communicated to you in your oversight responsibility for the 
District’s financial reporting process. Also included, is a summary of recently issued accounting 
standards that may affect future financial reporting by the District. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and 
management of the District, and it is not intended to be used, and should not be used, by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 

It will be our pleasure to respond to any questions you have regarding this report. We appreciate 
the opportunity to continue to be of service to the District. 

 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
 
Accuity, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
Albany, Oregon 
  



 

436 1st Avenue W • PO Box 1072 • Albany, Oregon 97321 
(541) 223-5555 • www.accuitycpas.com • Fax (541) 730-4420 

 
Board of Directors 
Silverton Fire District 
Silverton, Oregon 
 
We have audited the modified cash basis financial statements of the governmental activities and 
each major fund of Silverton Fire District for the year ended June 30, 2021. Professional standards 
require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as certain information 
related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information 
in our engagement letter dated June 2, 2020. Professional standards also require that we 
communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices  
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The 
significant accounting policies used by Silverton Fire District are described in Note I to the 
financial statements. Two new accounting policies were adopted during the year, GASB 
Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, and Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans. 
The application of existing policies was not changed during the year ended June 30, 2021. We 
noted no transactions entered into by the District during the year for which there is a lack of 
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the 
financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management 
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and 
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because 
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events 
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates 
affecting the District’s financial statements were: 

• Management’s estimate of depreciable lives and salvage values of capital assets, which 
are based on expected useful lives of the assets and current market conditions. We 
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the depreciable lives and 
salvage values and determined that they are reasonable in relation to the basic financial 
statements taken as a whole and in relation to the applicable opinion units. 

 
Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly 
sensitive because of their significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures 
affecting Silverton Fire District’s financial statements relate to long-term debt obligations. 
 
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.



 

 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit  

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and 
completing our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements  

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified 
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level 
of management. The attached schedule summarizes uncorrected misstatements. Management 
has determined that their effects are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a 
financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, 
that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to 
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the 
accompanying letter dated September 23, 2021. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and 
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation 
involves application of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a 
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our 
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the 
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with 
other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and 
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors. 
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and 
our responses were not a condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the modified cash basis financial 
statements, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and 
methods of preparing the information to determine that the information complies with the 
modified cash basis of accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of 
preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and 
complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements.  



 

 

We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting 
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves. 
 
Restrictions on Use 
 
This report is intended solely for the use of the board of directors and management of Silverton 
Fire District, and is not intended to be, and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties.  
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
 
Accuity, LLC 
September 23, 2021 



 

436 1st Avenue W • PO Box 1072 • Albany, Oregon 97321 
(541) 223-5555 • www.accuitycpas.com • Fax (541) 730-4420 

 

 
 
September 23, 2021 
 
 
Board of Directors 
Silverton Fire District 
Silverton, Oregon 9101 
 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities  
and each major fund of Silverton Fire District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we 
considered Silverton Fire District’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a 
basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
District’s  internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
District’s internal control. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all 
such deficiencies have been identified. In addition, because of inherent limitations in internal 
control, including the possibility of management override of controls, misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected by such controls. However, as discussed below, we 
identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that 
a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. 
 
A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is 
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
significant deficiencies. 
 
 



 
 

 
 

During our audit, we became aware of the following deficiencies in internal control, other than 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses, that are an opportunity to strengthen internal 
controls and operating efficiencies. 

Organizational Structure 

The size of the District’s accounting and administrative staff precludes certain internal controls 
that would be preferred if the office staff were large enough to provide optimum segregation of 
duties. This situation dictates that the Board of Directors remains involved in the financial affairs 
of the District to provide oversight and independent review functions. 

Compliance with Oregon Revised Statutes: Public Contracting Requirements 

During our audit, we noted that the District did not solicit and retain adequate quotes for one 
public contract, which is in violation of public contracts and purchasing requirements. We 
recommend that the District review requirements and implement procedures for solicitation and 
retention of quotes for public contracts, to prevent future reoccurrences. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the board of 
directors, and others within the District, and is not intended to be, and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties.  
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Accuity, LLC 
 
 
  



 

 

Recently Issued Accounting Standards 
June 30, 2021 
 
 
New Pronouncements 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, the District implemented the following new accounting 
standards: 

GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities – This statement established criteria and 
guidance for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments for accounting 
and financial reporting purposes, as well as the reporting requirements for these fiduciary 
funds.  

GASB Statement No. 97, Certain Component Unit Criteria, and Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans – an amendment of 
GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 84, and a supersession of GASB Statement No. 32.  

The District will implement applicable new GASB pronouncements no later than the required 
fiscal year. Management has not determined the effect on the financial statements for 
implementing any of the following pronouncements:  

GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations – This Statement addresses 
accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement obligations (AROs). An ARO 
is a legally enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset. The 
statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2020 (as amended by GASB 
Statement No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance). 

GASB Statement No. 87, Leases – This statement addresses the accounting and financial 
reporting for leases by governments, requiring recognition of certain lease assets and 
liabilities for leases that were previously classified as operating leases. The statement is 
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022 (as amended by GASB Statement No. 
95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance). 

GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction 
Period – The objectives of this Statement are (1) to enhance the relevance and comparability 
of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and (2) 
to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period. The 
statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021 (as amended by 
GASB Statement No. 95, Postponement of the Effective Dates of Certain Authoritative Guidance). 

 

 
 



June 01, 2021

William Miles
Silverton Fire District
819 Railway Street
Silverton, OR 97381

Dear William Miles,
 
We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide to Silverton Fire District for the year
ended June 30, 2021. We will audit the modified cash basis financial statements of the governmental activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Silverton Fire District as of and for the year ended June
30, 2021. We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information that accompanies Silverton Fire
District’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures
applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and will provide an opinion on it in relation to the
financial statements as a whole:
 

1. Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance – Budget and Actual – General Fund
and Major Special Revenue Funds, if any

2. Combining Balance Sheet and Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances for all Nonmajor Governmental Funds, if any

3. Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance – Budget and Actual – Nonmajor
Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Funds, and Capital Projects Funds, if any

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether the basic financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting and to report on the
fairness of the supplementary information referred to above when considered in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corporations and will
include tests of accounting records of Silverton Fire District and other procedures we consider necessary to enable
us to express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Silverton Fire District’s
financial statements.  Our report will be addressed to the governing body of Silverton Fire District.  We cannot provide
assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed.  Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to
modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions on the financial statements
are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with management in advance. If, for any reason, we are
unable to complete the audit or are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions,
we may decline to express opinions or to issue a report or may withdraw from this engagement. 

Audit Procedures – General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the areas
to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, assurance about

Page 1 of 6



whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial
reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to
the Government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the Government. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because
we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist
and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material
effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors
and any fraudulent financial reporting or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the
appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention,
unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. Our responsibility as auditors
is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as
auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts and
may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets
and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We
will request written representations from the Government’s attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill
you for responding to this inquiry.
 
At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements;
compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally
accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures – Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the Government and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and
extent of further audit procedures. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify
deficiencies in internal control. Accordingly, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those
charged with governance, internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA
professional standards.

Audit Procedures – Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of Silverton Fire District’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall
compliance, and we will not express such an opinion.

Other Services 

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of Silverton Fire District in conformity with
the modified cash basis of accounting based on information provided by you. The other services are limited to the
financial statements and related notes as previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgement, reserve the
right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management
responsibilities. We will assist with preparation of the capital asset schedule and depreciation calculation in
conformity with the applicable basis of accounting.

Management Responsibilities  
  
Management is responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the

Page 2 of 6



preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and
for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with the modified cash basis of
accounting.

You are responsible for including all informative disclosures that are appropriate for the modified cash basis of
accounting. Those disclosures will include (1) a description of the modified cash basis of accounting, including a
summary of significant accounting policies, and how the modified cash basis differs from GAAP; (2) informative
disclosures similar to those required by GAAP; and (3) additional disclosures beyond those specifically required that
may be necessary for the financial statements to achieve fair presentation. 

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the
accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements,
including identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, (2) additional
information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the
Government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for
informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the Government involving (1) management, (2) employees
who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud or illegal acts could have a material
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of
fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws and regulations.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity with the modified cash basis
of accounting. You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains and
indicates that we have reported on the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial
statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon or make the
audited financial statements readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the
supplementary information is issued with our report thereon.
 
Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for
presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting (2) that you
believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with the
modified cash basis of accounting, (3) that the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from
those used in the prior period (or if they have changed, the reasons for such changes), and (4) you have disclosed to
us any significant assumptions in interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary
information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for financial statement preparation services and any other
nonattest services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and
accept responsibility for them.
 
Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your
account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers but will remain committed to
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies,
procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will secure
confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we will
take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized

Page 3 of 6



release of your confidential information to others.
 
In the event that we are unable to secure an appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your
consent prior to the sharing of your confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, we will
remain responsible for the work provided by any such third-party service providers.

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate any
documents selected by us for testing and will prepare schedules requested by us by the dates communicated directly
to management.

We will provide copies of our reports to Silverton Fire District, however management is responsible for distribution of
the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Accuity, LLC and constitutes confidential information.
However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made
available upon request and in a timely manner to the State of Oregon or its designee, a federal agency providing
direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to
resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested,
access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Accuity, LLC personnel. Furthermore,
upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties
may intend or decide to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the report release
date or for any additional period requested by the State of Oregon. If we are aware that a federal awarding agency or
auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party/parties contesting the audit finding for guidance prior
to destroying the audit documentation.

We expect to begin our audit on August 6, 2021, and to issue our report no later than December 31, 2021. Silverton
Fire District is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports or
authorizing another individual to sign them.

Our fees for these services will be based on the value of the services rendered, plus out-of-pocket expenses. We
estimate that our fees for these services, including out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, typing, postage,
copies, or travel), will be $7,500. The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is
necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate. 

Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable upon presentation. In
accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and
will not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our
engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not
completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-
pocket expenditures through the date of termination.
 
At the conclusion of our audit engagement, we will communicate to the governing body, who we have determined to
be those charged with governance, the following significant findings from the audit:

Our view about the qualitative aspects of the Government’s significant accounting practices;
Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit;
Uncorrected misstatements, other than those we believe are trivial, if any;
Disagreements with management, if any;
Other findings or issues, if any, arising from the audit that are, in our professional judgment, significant and

Page 4 of 6



relevant to the governing body regarding their oversight of the financial reporting process;
Material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit
procedures, if any;
Representations we requested from management;
Management’s consultations with other accountants, if any; and
Significant issues, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed, or the subject of correspondence with
management.

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to our firm, you agree to
provide us with printers’ proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree to provide us
with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed. 

If this engagement letter is written in support of any existing bid or contract, in case of any conflict between such
agreement and this letter, this letter will control.

If any of the above sections or clauses are held to be invalid for any reason, or are declared to be null and void, all
other sections and clauses of this agreement shall remain valid, will not be nullified, and are hereby further affirmed. 

Venue of all matters arising from this agreement, this engagement, and subsequent engagements shall reside in
Albany, Linn County, Oregon. 

Any dispute, controversy, or claim rising out of this agreement shall be settled by binding arbitration under the
arbitration rules of the Linn County Circuit Court. There shall be one arbitrator selected from the Circuit Court Panel
of Arbitrators and the proceeding shall follow the Oregon Rules of Civil Procedure. The arbitrator shall have the
authority to award any remedy or relief that an Oregon court could order or grant, including, without limitation, specific
performance of any obligation created under this agreement, the issuance of an injunction, or the imposition of
sanctions for abuse or frustration of the arbitration process, except that the arbitrator shall not have authority to award
punitive damages or any other amount for the purpose of imposing a penalty as opposed to compensating for actual
damages suffered or loss incurred. With respect to any action relating to this agreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to recover from the losing party its reasonable attorney’s fees, paralegal fees, expert fees, and all other fees,
costs, and expenses actually incurred and reasonably necessary in connection with such action as determined by
the arbitrator.

Our audit engagement ends upon delivery of our audit report. Any follow-up services that might be required will be a
separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that new engagement will be governed by a new specific
engagement letter for that service.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe that this letter accurately summarizes the significant
terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our
engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us. 
 
Very truly yours,

Accuity, LLC

K o r i  Sa rre t tK o r i  Sa rre t t
Accuity, LLC
 

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Silverton Fire District
Page 5 of 6



 

Wi l l i a m M i l esW i l l i a m M i l es
William Miles, Fire Chief

0 6/0 3/20 2 10 6/0 3/20 2 1
Date

                                        

 

Page 6 of 6















TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 
 
101 ADOPTING & REVISING POLICIES .............................................................................. 1 

 

102 MEMBERSHIP OF THE FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS &  .................... 3 

 THE BOARD RULES 

 

103 PUBLIC MEETINGS .......................................................................................................... 5 

  

104 PUBLIC RECORDS ............................................................................................................ 13  

 

105 DUTIES, RESPONSIBILITIES & GOVERNANCE OF THE BOARD .......................... 19 

 

106 BOARD MEMBER ETHICS & CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ........................................ 24 

  

201 PERSONNEL POLICY ....................................................................................................... 27 

 

202 PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS FOR PERSONNEL ......................................................... 29 

 

203 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM ........................................................................... 31 

 

204 HARASSMENT POLICY .................................................................................................... 32 

 

205 HEALTH CARE BENEFITS FOR RETIREES ................................................................ 37 

    

206 EMPLOYEE HRA VEBA MEDICAL EXPENSE PLAN .................................................. 39 

   

207 WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION ................................................................................. 40 

  

301 FIXED ASSETS & INVENTORY CONTROL ................................................................... 41 

    

302 PURCHASING  .................................................................................................................... 43 

    

303 REIMBURSEMENT FOR DISTRICT SERVICES ........................................................... 45 

 

304 PUBLIC CONTRACTING .................................................................................................. 47 



TABLE OF CONTENTS (cont’d) 
 

 

 

305 INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS ............................................................................. 56 

 

401 COMMUNICABLE DISEASE ............................................................................... Rescinded 

 

403 SUBSTANCE ABUSE  ........................................................................................... Rescinded 

 

501 LAW ENFORCEMENT LIAISON  ....................................................................... Rescinded 

 

502 LOSS PREVENTION & SAFETY ...................................................................................... 58 

 

503 HAZARD COMMUNICATION  ............................................................................ Rescinded 

 

504 FIRE COMPANY WARNING LIGHTS  ............................................................... Rescinded 

 

505 COURT ORDERED COMMUNITY SERVICE ................................................................. 60 

 

506 HAZARDOUS ENERGY LOCK-OUT & TAG-OUT  ........................................... Rescinded 

 

507 RESPIRATORY PROTECTION PROGRAM  ...................................................... Rescinded 

 



Silverton Fire District 
   Board Policy # 502  

 
LOSS PREVENTION & SAFETY 

 
Date Originated: September 12, 1989 

Revised: November 10, 2020 
Reviewed: November 10, 2020 

  
 

Board Policy # 502: Loss Prevention & Safety Page 1 

 
 

 
The safety and health of all volunteers, fulltime paid staff and members of the Board of Directors 
are a shared goal of all who work for this district. The district’s policy is that all volunteers, 
fulltime paid staff and members of the Board of Directors share responsibility for taking 
reasonable steps to engender a safe and healthful workplace. 
 
The district has a safety committee consisting of volunteers and fulltime paid staff. The goal of 
the committee is to assist in identifying hazards and unsafe work practices, mitigating obstacles 
to accident prevention, and evaluating the district’s safety program. 
 
The district expects all volunteers, fulltime paid staff and members of the Board of Directors to 
participate in the following LCP efforts by: 
 

• Striving to achieve zero accidents and injuries; 
• Taking reasonable steps to improve safety and health policies and 

procedures at the district; 
• Assisting loss control efforts aimed at identifying and mitigating industrial 

hygiene and/or safety hazards; 
• Identifying reasonable and appropriate mechanical and physical 

safeguards; 
• Conducting reasonable safety and health inspections; 
• Training workers as needed in safe work practices and procedures; 
• Identifying and providing personal protective equipment (PPE) as 

appropriate to specific job tasks and training employees in proper care and 
use of PPE; 

• Using appropriate PPE; 
• Reporting hazards, unsafe work conditions, and on the job near 

misses/accidents; 
• Assisting in the investigation into the cause of on the job injuries, and in 

the identification of reasonable methods to prevent similar occurrences; 
• Supervising workers in safe work practices 
• Enforcing applicable safe work rules 
• Disciplining and retraining workers that fail to work safely 
• Participating in and supporting safety committee activities 



 
 

Board Policy # 502: Loss Prevention & Safety Page 2 

 
 

• Reviewing the district’s safety and health program annually or as needed 
 
Because Board Polices is used administratively, i.e.: purchasing, budgeting, health care benefits, 
etc., they do not address the bullet points as listed in this Loss Control Program. Operational 
Guidelines have been established to ensure that the Loss Control Program is followed. These 
Operational Guidelines are periodically reviewed and changes are made if needed or required by 
local, state or federal law. 

 



Silverton Fire District 
   Board Policy # 505  

 
COURT ORDERED COMMUNITY SERVICE 

 
Date Originated: September 11, 2001 

Revised: November 11, 2003 
Reviewed: November 10, 2020 

   
 

Board Policy # 505: Court Ordered Community Service Policy Page 1 

    
 

 
PURPOSE 
 

The purpose of this policy is to provide a guideline for the staff of the Silverton Fire 
District to integrate person(s) who have been assigned Community Service by local 
judicatures so they can obtain the requirements set forth by the court without 
compromising the integrity of the Silverton Fire District or the safety of the staff and 
volunteers. 

 
 
AUTHORITY 
 

The Fire Chief or his/her designee will have the authority to accept or deny any request 
for community service under the guidelines set forth in this policy. 

 
 
GUIDELINES 
 

After a request of community service has been obtained from an individual or by the 
representative of the courts, a date and time shall be set for an interview of the person(s) 
requesting to complete required community service time. The interview shall consist of 
the following: 

 
(a) Name of person(s) that have requested community service. 
 
(b) All documents from the courts pertaining to community service. 
 
(c) Reason for community service. 
 
(d) Number of hours of community service to be served and arrangements of 

time(s) and date(s) to complete the requirements of community service. 
 
(e) Proof of Insurance coverage information for the person(s) that need to 

complete community service. 
 

For the protection of the Silverton Fire District, employees, and volunteers, all requests 
for community service will be denied if the reason for community service is of a nature of 
theft, violence, arson, or the need for detailed supervision of any kind.  The Silverton Fire 
District will not be responsible for or provide insurance coverage while person(s) are 



 
 

Board Policy # 505: Court Ordered Community Service Policy Page 2 

 
 

within the court ordered community service program through the Silverton Fire District. 
The Fire Chief or his/her designee may terminate any person(s) community service 
request at any time if it is not in the best entrust of the Fire District or the general intent 
of the community service program.  Person(s) requesting community service must 
comply with all the above guidelines or the request for community service will be denied. 

  



 | 
TH

E 
G

R
A

D
U

AT
E 

H
O

TE
L 

| E
U

G
EN

E,
 O

R

A
 h

yb
rid

 ev
en

t e
xp

er
ien

ce
A

 h
yb

rid
 ev

en
t e

xp
er

ien
ce

CO
N

FE
RE

N
CE

A
nn

ua
l

20
22



R
e

g
is

te
r 

n
o

w
 f

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

22
 S

D
A

O
 A

n
n

u
al

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

! T
h

is
 y

e
ar

’s
 h

yb
ri

d
 

e
ve

n
t 

w
ill

 o
ff

e
r 

th
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 a
tt

e
n

d
 e

it
h

e
r 

in
 p

e
rs

o
n

 o
r 

vi
rt

u
al

ly
, 

w
it

h
 a

ll 
se

ss
io

n
s 

re
c

o
rd

e
d

 a
n

d
 m

ad
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

ll 
at

te
n

d
e

e
s 

af
te

r 
th

e
 e

ve
n

t.
 If

 y
o

u
 m

is
s 

a 
se

ss
io

n
 o

r 
w

an
t 

to
 r

e
w

at
c

h
 a

 s
e

ss
io

n
, w

e
’v

e
 g

o
t 

yo
u

 c
o

ve
re

d
! A

ll 
re

c
o

rd
in

g
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e

 v
ir

tu
al

 p
la

tf
o

rm
 a

n
d

 
co

n
fe

re
n

ce
 a

p
p

.

W
e

 i
n

vi
te

 y
o

u
 t

o
 j

o
in

 u
s 

in
 b

e
a

u
ti

fu
l 

E
u

g
e

n
e

, 
O

re
g

o
n

 a
t 

th
e

 G
ra

d
u

a
te

 
H

o
te

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 

c
a

n
’t

-m
is

s 
e

ve
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

ye
a

r 
fo

r 
sp

e
c

ia
l 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
s.

 W
h

e
th

e
r 

yo
u

 a
re

 a
 b

o
a

rd
 m

e
m

b
e

r,
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 s
ta

ff
 

p
e

rs
o

n
, 

vo
lu

n
te

e
r 

–
 o

r 
so

m
e

o
n

e
 w

h
o

 w
o

rk
s 

w
it

h
 s

p
e

c
ia

l 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

, 
w

e
 

h
av

e
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 f
o

r 
yo

u
. 

F
ro

m
 2

0
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
se

ss
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
in

te
ra

c
ti

n
g

 
w

it
h

 
c

o
ll

e
a

g
u

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s,

 c
a

u
c

u
s 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s,
 n

e
tw

o
rk

in
g

 r
e

c
e

p
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
, y

o
u

 w
ill

 
w

a
n

t 
to

 b
e

 s
u

re
 t

o
 jo

in
 u

s 
fr

o
m

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 1
0

th
 t

o
 t

h
e

 1
3t

h
 in

 E
u

g
e

n
e

.

D
u

e
 t

o
 s

ta
te

 m
an

d
at

e
d

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

 r
e

st
ri

c
ti

o
n

s,
 m

as
ks

, f
ac

e
 c

o
ve

ri
n

g
s,

 o
r 

fa
c

e
 s

h
ie

ld
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 c

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
. I

f 
yo

u
 a

re
 u

n
w

ill
in

g
 o

r 
u

n
ab

le
 t

o
 w

e
ar

 a
 m

as
k,

 f
ac

e
 c

o
ve

ri
n

g
, o

r 
fa

c
e

 s
h

ie
ld

, w
e

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 y
o

u
 

to
 p

ar
ti

c
ip

at
e

 a
s 

a 
vi

rt
u

al
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
e

.

  R
e

g
is

tr
at

io
n

 i
s 

n
o

w
 o

p
e

n
 a

n
d

 a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
lin

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 
re

g
is

tr
at

io
n

 w
e

b
si

te
. 

P
le

as
e

 v
is

it
 h

tt
p

s:
//

c
ve

n
t.

m
e

/
M
7d

58
o 

to
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
an

d
 

fo
r 

m
o

re
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

se
ss

io
n

 
d

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
s,

 
sp

e
ak

e
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

, 
an

d
 

m
o

re
. 

L
im

it
e

d
 

o
n

si
te

 
sp

o
ts

 
a

re
 

a
va

il
a

b
le

 
so

 
w

e
 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 y
o

u
 t

o
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
so

o
n

. P
le

as
e

 c
o

n
ta

c
t S

D
A

O
 M

e
m

b
e

r S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

at
 8

0
0

-2
8

5-
54

6
1 

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

e
rv

ic
e

s@
sd

a
o

.c
o

m
 w

it
h

 a
n

y 
q

u
e

st
io

n
s 

o
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s.

 h
tt

p
s:

//
c

ve
n

t.
m

e
/
M
7d

58
o

CO
N

FE
RE

N
CE

A
nn

ua
l

20
22

W
e H

op
e Y

ou
 J

oin
 u

s!
O

ns
it

e 
(a

t t
he

 G
ra

du
at

e 
Eu

ge
ne

)
Vi

rt
ua

l 
(o

n 
th

e 
CV

EN
T 

At
te

nd
ee

H
ub

 p
la

tf
or

m
 a

nd
 a

pp
)*

Pr
e-

Co
nf

er
en

ce
 S

es
si

on
 (F

ul
l D

ay
): 

$8
5

Pr
e-

Co
nf

er
en

ce
 S

es
si

on
 (F

ul
l D

ay
): 

$3
5 

 

Pr
e-

Co
nf

er
en

ce
 S

es
si

on
 (H

al
f D

ay
): 

$5
0 

 
Pr

e-
Co

nf
er

en
ce

 S
es

si
on

 (H
al

f D
ay

): 
$2

0

O
ne

 D
ay

 O
nl

y 
Ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 (F
ri

da
y 

O
R 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

): 
$1

40
 

Fu
ll 

Vi
rt

ua
l E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
(F

ri
da

y 
an

d 
Sa

tu
rd

ay
): 

$7
5 

   

Fu
ll 

O
ns

ite
 E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
 

(In
cl

ud
es

 T
hu

rs
da

y 
ev

en
in

g 
to

 S
un

da
y 

m
or

ni
ng

): 
$2

30
  

R
e

g
is

tr
at

io
n

 c
o

st
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
n

 a
d

d
iti

o
n

al
 $

10
0

 fo
r 

n
o

n
-m

e
m

b
e

r 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

 o
r 

n
o

n
-S

D
IS

 a
g

e
nt

s.

*D
is

cl
a

im
er

: N
o

t 
a

ll
 s

es
si

o
n

s 
m

a
y 

b
e 

a
va

ila
b

le
 l

iv
e.

 H
o

w
ev

er
, a

ll
 s

es
si

o
n

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 a

n
d

 

p
o

st
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
vi

rt
u

a
l p

la
tf

o
rm

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

 a
t 

th
e 

co
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
co

n
fe

re
n

ce
. 

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 R

a
te

s 
fo

r 
S

D
A

O
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 &

 S
D

IS
 A

g
e

n
ts

H
ow

 to
 R

eg
ist

er

(T
h

e 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 in
 t

h
is

 p
a

ck
et

 is
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e.

)

W
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 u
si

n
g

 C
V

E
N

T
 A

tt
e

n
d

e
e

H
u

b
 t

o
 h

o
st

 o
u

r v
ir

tu
al

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
 

an
d

 o
n

si
te

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
p

p
, w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 to
 b

o
th

 o
n

si
te

 a
n

d
 v

ir
tu

al
 

at
te

n
d

e
e

s.
 O

n
 t

h
e

 p
la

tf
o

rm
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
, 

yo
u

 w
ill

 f
in

d
 s

e
ss

io
n

 m
at

e
ri

al
s 

an
d

 
h

an
d

o
u

ts
. P

ap
e

r 
h

an
d

o
u

ts
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
. 

Y
o

u
 c

an
 a

ls
o

 a
c

c
e

ss
 s

e
ss

io
n

s,
 s

p
e

ak
e

r i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
, s

p
o

n
so

rs
 a

n
d

 e
xh

ib
it

o
rs

, 
at

te
n

d
e

e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

in
g

, 
an

d
 m

o
re

. 
P

le
as

e
 k

e
e

p
 a

n
 e

ye
 o

n
 y

o
u

r 
e

m
ai

l 
in

b
o

x 
le

ad
in

g
 u

p
 to

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
 fo

r m
o

re
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 h

o
w

 to
 re

g
is

te
r 

yo
u

r 
ac

c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

. 
V

is
it

 o
u

r 
c

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
 w

e
b

si
te

 a
t 

w
w

w
.s

d
a

o
.c

o
m

/
a

n
n

u
a

l-
c

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
o

st
 u

p
-t

o
-d

at
e

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

. 

Co
nf

er
en

ce
 P

la
tfo

rm
 &

 A
pp



C
A

U
C

U
S

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
 &

 S
D

A
O

 B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 N

O
M

IN
A

T
IO

N
S

 IN
-P

E
R

S
O

N
 &

 V
IR

T
U

A
L 

T
R

A
D

E
 S

H
O

W
 

S
p

e
c

ia
l d

is
tr

ic
ts

 h
av

e
 a

 m
u

lt
it

u
d

e
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

an
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
at

 o
u

r 
e

xh
ib

it
o

rs
 c

an
 m

e
e

t.
 A

t 
F

ri
d

ay
’s

 E
xh

ib
it

o
r 

Tr
ad

e
 S

h
o

w
, 

p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 w
ill

 s
h

o
w

c
as

e
 t

h
e

ir
 p

ro
d

u
c

ts
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

b
o

th
 a

t 
th

e
 G

ra
d

u
at

e
 E

u
g

e
n

e
 a

n
d

 o
n

 o
u

r 
c

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 in
 t

h
e

 v
ir

tu
al

 s
h

o
w

ro
o

m
. 

E
X

H
IB

IT
O

R
 R

E
C

E
P

T
IO

N
 

L
at

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 d
ay

, e
xh

ib
it

o
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 h
o

n
o

re
d

 a
t 

a 
sp

e
c

ia
l e

xh
ib

it
o

r 
re

c
e

p
ti

o
n

 a
t 

th
e

 G
ra

d
u

at
e

 E
u

g
e

n
e

, c
o

m
p

le
te

 w
it

h
 h

o
rs

 d
’o

e
u

vr
e

s 
an

d
 

re
fr

e
sh

m
e

n
ts

. I
n

-p
e

rs
o

n
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
e

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e

 a
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 w
in

 r
af

fl
e

 p
ri

ze
s 

at
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
e

p
ti

o
n

.

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 &

 B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 

T
h

e
 A

n
n

u
al

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
ill

 in
c

lu
d

e
 a

 p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

ye
ar

’s
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
e

p
o

rt
, a

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 f
in

an
c

ia
l r

e
p

o
rt

, c
au

c
u

s 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

s,
 

b
o

ar
d

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

e
le

c
ti

o
n

s,
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

as
so

c
ia

ti
o

n
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
.  

N
o

te
: V

ir
tu

a
l a

tt
en

d
ee

s 
w

il
l b

e 
a

b
le

 v
ie

w
 t

h
e 

li
ve

-s
tr

ea
m

 o
f 

th
e 

m
ee

ti
n

g
, h

o
w

ev
er

 o
n

ly
 in

-p
er

so
n

 a
tt

en
d

ee
s 

w
il

l b
e 

a
ll

o
w

ed
 t

o
 n

o
m

in
a

te
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 o
r 

vo
te

 o
n 

a
ss

o
ci

a
ti

o
n

 b
u

si
n

es
s.

A
W

A
R

D
S

 B
A

N
Q

U
E

T
 &

 E
N

T
E

R
TA

IN
M

E
N

T
  

T
h

e
 S

D
A

O
 A

w
ar

d
s 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 g

iv
e

s 
re

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

 f
o

r 
ac

c
o

m
p

lis
h

m
e

n
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
ll

o
w

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 

an
d

 h
o

n
o

rs
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

w
h

o
 h

av
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

al
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
an

d
 s

u
c

c
e

ss
fu

l o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
. A

w
ar

d
 v

id
e

o
s 

w
ill

 
b

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 t
o

 w
at

c
h

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

la
tf

o
rm

. J
o

in
 u

s 
af

te
r 

th
e

 b
an

q
u

e
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 J
e

ff
 &

 R
h

ia
n

n
o

n
 D

u
e

lin
g

 P
ia

n
o

 S
h

o
w

!

B
R

E
A

K
FA

S
T

 &
 R

A
F

F
L

E
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 

S
ti

c
k 

ar
o

u
n

d
 o

n
 S

u
n

d
ay

 m
o

rn
in

g
 f

o
r 

b
re

ak
fa

st
 a

n
d

 d
o

ze
n

s 
o

f 
g

re
at

 p
ri

ze
s 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

ve
n

d
o

rs
 a

n
d

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
h

at
 w

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

af
fl

in
g

 o
ff

 t
o

 o
u

r 
co

n
fe

re
n

ce
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
e

s.

CCO
N

FE
RE

N
CE

 
O

N
FE

RE
N

CE
 HH

IG
H

LI
G

H
TS

IG
H

LI
G

H
TS

K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

: B
Y

 L
O

U
 R

A
D

JA
 -

 D
an

ci
n

g
 in

 t
h

e
 R

ai
n

: T
h

ri
vi

n
g

 in
 C

h
al

le
n

g
in

g
 T

im
e

s 
T

h
e

re
 is

 n
o

 d
o

u
b

t 
ab

o
u

t 
it

, w
e

 a
re

 l
iv

in
g

 in
 u

n
p

re
c

e
d

e
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

h
al

le
n

g
in

g
 t

im
e

s.
 W

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

c
in

g
 a

 r
e

le
n

tl
e

ss
 a

n
d

 
u

n
fo

rg
iv

in
g

 g
lo

b
al

 h
e

al
th

 p
an

d
e

m
ic

 t
h

at
 h

as
 c

la
im

e
d

 c
o

u
n

tl
e

ss
 l

iv
e

s 
an

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
ly

 t
u

rn
e

d
 t

h
e

 w
o

rl
d

 u
p

si
d

e
 d

o
w

n
. T

h
e

 g
re

at
 s

te
p

s 
w

e
 a

re
 a

ll 
ta

ki
n

g
 in

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

an
d

e
m

ic
 a

re
 n

o
t 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

si
d

e
 e

ff
e

c
ts

; i
so

la
ti

o
n

, s
tr

e
ss

, h
e

al
th

 c
h

al
le

n
g

e
s,

 m
e

n
ta

l h
e

al
th

 is
su

e
s.

 
D

an
c

in
g

 in
 t

h
e

 R
ai

n
 is

 a
 g

re
at

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
fo

r 
u

s 
to

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
as

 S
D

A
O

 f
am

ily
, h

o
ld

 s
p

ac
e

 a
n

d
 u

n
p

ac
k 

p
ro

ve
n

 s
tr

at
e

g
ie

s 
to

 h
e

lp
 u

s 
tu

rn
 a

d
ve

rs
it

y 
in

to
 a

d
va

n
ta

g
e

, f
ill

 o
u

r 
o

w
n

 c
u

p
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

e
lf

-c
ar

e
, b

e
 t

h
e

re
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
h

o
 n

e
e

d
 u

s 
e

ve
n

 m
o

re
, a

n
d

 t
h

ri
ve

!  

S
e

p
ar

at
e

 c
au

c
u

s 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

ar
e

 s
c

h
e

d
u

le
d

 f
o

r 
fi

re
, i

rr
ig

at
io

n
, p

ar
k 

an
d

 r
e

c
re

at
io

n
, p

o
rt

s,
 s

an
it

ar
y,

 w
at

e
r,

 a
n

d
 a

t-
la

rg
e

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
. T

h
is

 is
 a

n
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 m
e

e
t 

w
it

h
 p

e
e

rs
 t

o
 c

o
n

d
u

c
t 

c
au

c
u

s 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
, d

is
c

u
ss

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

le
g

is
la

ti
ve

 is
su

e
s,

 a
n

d
 m

ak
e

 n
o

m
in

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

va
c

an
t 

S
D

A
O

 b
o

ar
d

 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
s.

 D
u

e
 to

 te
ch

n
ic

al
 c

o
n

st
ra

in
ts

, t
h

e
 c

au
cu

s 
m

e
e

tin
g

s 
w

ill
 n

ot
 h

av
e

 a
 v

irt
u

al
 o

p
tio

n
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 in
 p

e
rs

o
n

. T
o

 m
ak

e
 a

 
n

o
m

in
at

io
n

 o
r v

o
te

 o
n

 a
n

 o
p

e
n

 b
o

ar
d

 s
e

at
, y

o
u

 m
u

st
 a

tt
e

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

e
e

tin
g

 in
 p

e
rs

o
n

.

Fr
ida

y

A
N

N
U

A
L

B
U

S

Sa
tu

rd
ay

Av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

  

Su
nd

ay



SSS
AM

S
MM

RA
G

RA
O

G
O

N
 P

RO
N

 
R

AT
IO

ACA
O

 E
D

U
C

AOA
SD

A
SS

SSS
GGG

OOO
OOO

CCC
UUU

OOO
SSS

MMMAAARRR
RRRPPP

NNN
IIITTTAAA

DDDEEE
AAA

DDDS
O

O
O

D
D

SS
A

A
A

P
R

R
S

SSSSS
MMMM

RRAARRAA
GGGG

OOOORRRRPPPP
NNNN

OOOOIIIITTTTAATAACCCC
UUUU

DDDDEEEE
OOOOAAAA

DDDDSSSS
OOOO

OOOO
OOOO

DDDD
DDDD

AAAA
AAAA

AAAA
PPPP

RRRR
RRRR

S
D

A
O

 A
c

a
d

e
m

y 
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

m
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t,

 h
u

m
an

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
an

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l m
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 r

is
k 

m
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

an
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s.

 K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 s

ki
ll

s 
in

 
th

e
se

 s
u

b
je

ct
s 

ar
e

 c
ri

ti
ca

l e
le

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

su
cc

e
ss

 a
s 

a 
le

ad
e

r 
at

 a
 s

p
e

ci
al

 d
is

tr
ic

t.

S
D

A
O

/
O

F
D

D
A

 F
ir

e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

D
ir

e
c

to
rs

 A
c

a
d

e
m

y 
 

S
D

A
O

 B
o

a
rd

 L
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 A
c

a
d

e
m

y 
 

T
h

is
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 is

 f
o

r 
b

o
ar

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
al

l o
th

e
r 

ty
p

e
s 

o
f 

sp
e

ci
al

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
.

P
re

-C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

- 
Th

ur
sd

ay
, F

eb
ru

ar
y 

10
th

, 2
02

2
C

re
d

it
s

T
IM

E
V

IR
T

U
A

L
S

E
S

S
IO

N
 T

IT
L

E
S

P
E

A
K

E
R

(S
)

 In
su

ra
n

c
e

 

C
E

*

 S
H

R
M

7a
m

 - 
5p

m
Re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
D

es
k 

O
pe

n

7:
30

am
Br

ea
kf

as
t 

8a
m

 - 
no

on
Bu

dg
et

 a
nd

 F
in

an
ce

 1
01

: 
Ro

b 
M

oo
dy

, M
er

in
a+

Co
.

5
M

od
ul

e 
2

M
od

ul
e 

2

8:
30

am
 - 

4p
m

Bo
ar

d 
D

ut
ie

s 
an

d 
Re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s
G

eo
rg

e 
D

un
ke

l, 
SD

AO
 &

 E
ile

en
 E

ak
in

s,
 

N
or

th
w

es
t L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t L

eg
al

 A
dv

is
or

s,
 L

LC
15

M
od

ul
e 

1 
&

 2
M

od
ul

e 
1 

&
 2

9a
m

 - 
no

on
H

ot
 T

op
ic

s 
in

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
Tr

oy
 D

eY
ou

ng
, S

D
AO

 a
nd

 D
av

e 
M

im
s,

 V
C3

10
3

3

no
on

 - 
1p

m
 

Lu
nc

h

1 
- 4

:3
0 p

m
Em

ot
io

na
l I

nt
el

lig
en

ce
 fo

r 
Le

ad
er

s
10

3.
5

5 
- 6

:3
0p

m
 

W
el

co
m

in
g 

Re
ce

pt
io

n

B
o

a
rrddd

 L
e

a
dd

ee
rss

hh
ipp

 PP
rooo

g
rra

m
ss

L
e

a
rn

 m
o

re
 a

b
o

u
t 

o
u

r 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l a
n

d
 b

o
a

rd
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

o
 n

 o
u

r 
w

e
b

si
te

 a
t 

 
w

w
w

.s
d

a
o

.c
o

m
/

sd
a

o
-p

ro
g

ra
m

s-
se

rv
ic

e
s.

 

O
u

r 
tw

o
 b

o
ar

d
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

ar
e

 d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 O
re

g
o

n
’s

 

n
e

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 s
u

p
e

ri
o

r 
le

ad
e

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.

*N
ot

e:
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

CE
 c

re
di

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
pp

lie
d 

fo
r 

an
d 

ar
e 

pe
nd

in
g 

ap
pr

ov
al

.



C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

- 
Fr

id
ay

, F
eb

ru
ar

y 
11

th
, 2

02
2

C
re

d
it

s

T
IM

E
V

IR
T

U
A

L
S

E
S

S
IO

N
 T

IT
L

E
S

P
E

A
K

E
R

(S
)

 In
su

ra
n

c
e

 

C
E

*

 S
H

R
M

7:
30

am
 - 

5p
m

Re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

D
es

k 
O

pe
n

7:
30

am
 - 

6p
m

Ex
hi

bi
to

r 
Tr

ad
e 

Sh
ow

7:
30

 - 
8:

30
am

Br
ea

kf
as

t

  7
:3

0 
- 8

:3
0a

m

10
 - 

10
:3

0a
m

12
 - 

1:
30

pm

3 
- 3

:3
0p

m

Vi
rt

ua
l E

xh
ib

ito
r 

Tr
ad

e 
Sh

ow

8:
30

 - 
10

am
W

el
co

m
e 

an
d 

Ke
yn

ot
e 

Ad
dr

es
s

Lo
u 

Ra
dj

a

10
 - 

10
:3

0 a
m

 
M

or
ni

ng
 B

re
ak

10
:3

0 a
m

 - 
no

on
Co

nc
ur

re
nt

 S
es

si
on

s

Pu
bl

ic
 M

ee
tin

gs
 &

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
Se

ss
io

ns
Ei

le
en

 E
ak

in
s,

 N
or

th
w

es
t L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t  

Le
ga

l A
dv

is
or

s,
 L

LC
2.

5
1

Cy
be

rs
ec

ur
ity

 T
re

nd
s 

an
d 

Be
st

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
M

ic
ha

el
 N

ou
gu

ie
r, 

Ei
de

 B
ai

lly
5

1
1.

5

Li
an

i R
ee

ve
s 

&
 Jo

hn
 S

te
llw

ag
en

, B
ul

la
rd

 L
aw

5
1

1.
5

Fa
ke

 N
ew

s:
 H

ow
 to

 P
la

n 
fo

r 
It,

 H
ow

 to
 C

om
ba

t I
t

M
ac

 C
le

m
m

en
s,

 S
tr

ea
m

lin
e 

&
  

Sl
oa

ne
 D

el
l’O

rt
o,

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 F

or
w

ar
d

5

no
on

 - 
1:

30
pm

 
Lu

nc
h 

Br
ea

k 

1:
30

 - 
3 p

m
Co

nc
ur

re
nt

 S
es

si
on

s

To
dd

 A
lb

er
t, 

St
at

e 
of

 O
re

go
n

2.
5

M
od

ul
e 

2
M

od
ul

e 
2

1

Re
ne

e 
St

ap
le

to
n,

 O
R-

O
SH

A
1

1.
5

M
on

ic
a 

H
ar

ri
so

n,
 S

D
AO

 &
 L

au
ri

e 
G

re
ny

a,
 H

R 
An

sw
er

s
1

1.
5

Re
la

tio
ns

hi
p 

Bu
ild

in
g 

w
ith

 Y
ou

r 
Le

gi
sl

at
or

s
Fr

an
k 

St
ra

tt
on

 &
 M

ar
k 

La
nd

au
er

, S
D

AO
 

 &
 C

ol
e 

Ka
rr

, C
SD

A

3 
- 3

:1
5 p

m
 

Af
te

rn
oo

n 
Br

ea
k

3:
15

 - 
5 p

m
D

is
tr

ic
t C

au
cu

s 
M

ee
tin

gs
Ca

uc
us

 C
ha

ir

Fi
re

 C
au

cu
s

Be
n 

St
an

ge

Ir
ri

ga
tio

n 
Ca

uc
us

Br
en

t S
te

ve
ns

on

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

Ca
uc

us
Je

nn
ife

r 
H

ol
la

nd

Po
rt

s 
Ca

uc
us

M
ic

he
le

 B
ra

dl
ey

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 C
au

cu
s

N
ic

k 
Ba

kk
e

W
at

er
 C

au
cu

s
To

dd
 H

ei
dg

er
ke

n

At
-L

ar
ge

 C
au

cu
s

Ka
th

y 
Kl

ec
ze

k

5 
- 6

pm
Ex

hi
bi

to
r 

Re
ce

pt
io

n



C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

- 
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, F

eb
ru

ar
y 

12
th

, 2
02

2
C

re
d

it
s

T
IM

E
V

IR
T

U
A

L
S

E
S

S
IO

N
 T

IT
L

E
S

P
E

A
K

E
R

(S
)

 In
su

ra
n

c
e

 

C
E

*

 S
H

R
M

7a
m

 - 
6p

m
Re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
D

es
k 

O
pe

n

7:
30

 - 
8:

30
am

Br
ea

kf
as

t

7:
30

 - 
8:

30
am

10
 - 

10
:3

0a
m

12
 - 

1:
30

pm

3 
- 3

:3
0p

m

Vi
rt

ua
l E

xh
ib

ito
r 

Tr
ad

e 
Sh

ow

8:
30

 - 
10

am
Co

nc
ur

re
nt

 S
es

si
on

s

Re
cr

ui
tin

g 
Bo

ar
d 

M
em

be
rs

 fo
r 

Sp
ec

ia
l D

is
tr

ic
ts

D
an

 O
ls

en
, S

D
AO

Fi
ve

 F
un

ct
io

ns
 T

ha
t D

ri
ve

 T
ea

m
 S

uc
ce

ss
D

av
id

 A
ra

nd
a,

 B
H

I M
an

ag
em

en
t C

on
su

lti
ng

1.
5

It 
Al

l S
ta

rt
ed

 W
ith

 a
 W

re
ck

...
SD

AO
 S

pe
ak

er
 P

an
el

1
1.

5

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ir
ec

to
r/

 G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

  
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 E

va
lu

at
io

n
La

ur
ie

 G
re

ny
a,

 
H

R 
An

sw
er

s
M

od
ul

e 
4

M
od

ul
e 

5
1.

5

10
 - 

10
:3

0a
m

 
M

or
ni

ng
 B

re
ak

 

10
:3

0 a
m

 - 
no

on
Co

nc
ur

re
nt

 S
es

si
on

s

Re
fo

cu
si

ng
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

nn
in

g
Br

ia
n 

St
ew

ar
t, 

Cl
ac

ka
m

as
 F

ir
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t #
1

5
1.

5

D
is

as
te

r 
Pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
 a

nd
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Re
si

lie
nt

 S
ys

te
m

s
St

ep
he

n 
Ri

ch
ar

ds
on

 a
nd

 S
ta

n 
Th

om
as

, 
5

M
od

ul
e 

3
M

od
ul

e 
4

1
1.

5

Ev
al

ua
tin

g 
AD

A 
&

 R
el

ig
io

us
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

Ag
e 

of
 C

O
VI

D
 

5
M

od
ul

e 
3

M
od

ul
e 

4
1

1.
5

Co
ns

ul
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 R

ou
nd

ta
bl

e
SD

AO
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Te

am

no
on

 - 
1:

30
pm

 
Lu

nc
h 

Br
ea

k

1:
30

 - 
3 p

m
Co

nc
ur

re
nt

 S
es

si
on

s

Ri
sk

 M
an

ag
em

en
t –

 B
ac

k 
to

 B
as

ic
s

G
re

g 
Ja

ck
so

n,
 S

D
AO

M
od

ul
e 

3
M

od
ul

e 
4

1
1.

5

G
oo

d 
Te

rm
in

at
io

n 
G

on
e 

Ba
d

Te
ri

 D
ra

go
o 

&
 R

on
 D

ow
ns

, S
D

AO
M

od
ul

e 
4

M
od

ul
e 

5
1

1.
5

Bo
ar

d 
Ch

ai
r 

Ba
si

cs
: 

Ca
rr

ie
 C

on
ne

lly
, M

ar
k 

W
ol

f &
 R

os
s 

W
ill

ia
m

so
n,

 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t L
aw

 G
ro

up
M

od
ul

e 
1

M
od

ul
e 

1

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y
H

as
in

a 
W

itt
en

be
rg

 a
nd

 M
ar

k 
La

nd
au

er
, S

D
AO

3 
- 3

:1
5 p

m
Af

te
rn

oo
n 

Br
ea

k

3:
15

 - 
4:

30
pm

An
nu

al
 B

us
in

es
s 

M
ee

tin
g 

&
 B

oa
rd

 E
le

ct
io

ns

6 
- 8

pm
Aw

ar
ds

 B
an

qu
et

8 
- 9

:3
0 p

m

*N
ot

e:
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

CE
 c

re
di

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
pp

lie
d 

fo
r 

an
d 

ar
e 

pe
nd

in
g 

ap
pr

ov
al

.



F
IR

E
• 

B
en

 S
ta

ng
e,

 P
ol

k 
C

ou
nt

y 
Fi

re
 D

is
tr

ic
t #

1

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
• 

B
re

nt
 S

te
ve

ns
on

; S
a

nt
ia

m
 W

a
te

r C
on

tr
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t 

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
• 

N
ic

k 
B

a
kk

e;
 R

og
ue

 V
a

lle
y 

S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
T

-L
A

R
G

E
• 

S
co

tt
 S

ta
nt

on
; U

m
a

til
la

 C
ou

nt
y 

Fi
re

 D
is

tr
ic

t #
1

• A
d

a
m

 D
en

lin
g

er
; S

ea
l R

oc
k 

W
a

te
r D

is
tr

ic
t

T
R

U
E

 A
T

-L
A

R
G

E
 (

N
o

t 
fr

o
m

 B
ig

 S
ix

*)
• 

M
a

ry
K

a
y 

D
a

hl
g

re
en

; L
in

co
ln

 C
ou

nt
y 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t

B
o

a
rd

 m
em

b
er

s 
a

re
 e

le
ct

ed
 fo

r 
tw

o
-y

ea
r 

te
rm

s 
ex

te
nd

in
g

 f
ro

m
  

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

0
21

 t
hr

o
u

g
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0

, 2
0

23
.

 
p

o
rt

s,
 s

an
it

ar
y,

 a
n

d
 w

at
e

r.

 

6
6

 E
 6

th
 A

ve
. |

 E
u

g
e

n
e

, O
re

g
o

n

*  
R

a
te

s 
a

nd
 a

va
ila

b
ili

ty
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 c
ha

ng
e.

 R
oo

m
 b

lo
ck

 m
a

y 
ex

p
ire

  
if 

so
ld

 o
ut

 b
ef

or
e 

re
se

rv
a

tio
n 

d
ea

d
lin

e.
 R

o
o

m
 b

lo
ck

 r
a

te
 e

xp
ir

es
 J

a
nu

a
ry

 1
0

th
.

P
e

r 
D

ie
m

 R
at

e
 (

$
10

9
+t

ax
/

n
ig

h
t)

• 
 G

ro
u

p
 C

o
d

e
: S

D
A
O
02

22
• 

 G
ro

u
p

 B
o

o
ki

n
g

 L
in

k:
 h
tt
ps

://
bi
t.l
y/
3F

N
C
o9

Z

R
e

g
u

la
r 

R
o

o
m

 B
lo

c
k 

R
at

e
 (

$
14

9
+t

ax
/

n
ig

h
t)

• 
 G

ro
u

p
 C

o
d

e
: S

D
A
O
T0

22
2

• 
 G

ro
u

p
 B

o
o

ki
n

g
 L

in
k:

 h
tt
ps

://
bi
t.l
y/
3o

W
7l
C
c

O
A

R
D

 
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD
EM

B
ER

 
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM

BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

LE
C

TI
O

N
S

LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

E
xp

iri
n

g
 p

o
si

tio
n

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 S
D

A
O

 B
o

ar
d

 o
f D

ire
ct

o
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 o
p

e
n

 fo
r 

e
le

ct
io

n
 

at
 t

h
e

 A
n

n
u

al
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 M

e
e

tin
g

 o
n

 S
at

u
rd

ay
, F

e
b

ru
ar

y 
12

th
. D

u
e

 to
 te

ch
n

ic
al

 
co

n
st

ra
in

ts
, t

h
e

 c
au

cu
s 

m
e

e
tin

g
s 

w
ill

 n
ot

 h
av

e
 a

 v
irt

u
al

 o
p

tio
n

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 
b

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 in
 p

e
rs

o
n

. T
o

 m
ak

e
 a

 n
o

m
in

at
io

n
 o

r v
o

te
 o

n
 a

n
 o

p
e

n
 b

o
ar

d
 s

e
at

, 
yo

u
 m

u
st

 a
tt

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 m
e

e
tin

g
 in

 p
e

rs
o

n
.

P
o

si
tio

n
s 

o
p

e
n

 fo
r 

n
o

m
in

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
tiv

e
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
:



CO
N

FE
RE

N
CE

A
nn

ua
l

20
22


	Bank Comparison- NOV.pdf
	Sheet1

	SILVERTON_FIRE_DISTRICT_REPORT_TO_THE_BOARD_06302021.pdf
	SILVERTON_FIRE_DISTRICT_REPORT_TO_THE_BOARD_06302021
	Silverton, Oregon
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	INTRODUCTORY SECTION

	Title Page
	LETTER SECTION
	Very truly yours,
	Accuity, LLC
	Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting policies used by Silverton Fire District are described in Note I to the financial statements. Two new accounting policies were adopted d...
	Board of Directors

	New Pronouncements

	SILVERTON_FIRE_DISTRICT_Signed_Engagement_Letter_06302021
	SILVERTON_FIRE_DISTRICT_Signed_Management_Rep_Letter_06302021

	Section 500.pdf
	Policy 505-20 ADOPTED.pdf
	(a) Name of person(s) that have requested community service.
	(b) All documents from the courts pertaining to community service.
	(c) Reason for community service.
	(d) Number of hours of community service to be served and arrangements of time(s) and date(s) to complete the requirements of community service.
	(e) Proof of Insurance coverage information for the person(s) that need to complete community service.


	Expense vs Budget- NOV.pdf
	73-Expense vs Budget.xml


